Case: 2:22-mj-00366-EPD Doc #: 1 Filed: 05/23/22 Page: 1 of 1 PAGEID #: 1

AO 91 (Rev. 08/09) Criminal Complaint

Uni	TED STATES D for the Southern Distric	2	RT	
United States of Americ Shihab Ahmed Shihab Sh Defendant(s))	Case No. 2:22-mj-3	56	
	CRIMINAL CO	MPLAINT		
I, the complainant in this case	, state that the following	is true to the best of my	knowledge and belief	•
On or about the date(s) of $April 20$	21 through the present	in the county of	Franklin	in the
Southern District of Ohio	and elsewhere, the de	efendant(s) violated:		
Code Section 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)		Offense Description alien in to the United St designated port of entr	ates in any manner w	
18 U.S.C. §§ 115(a)(2) & 2		e attempted murder of a I, that is, a former Presi		

official duties during the term of service of such person

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: See attached affidavit.

 \square Continued on the attached sheet.

the intent to retaliate against such person on account of the performance of

Complainant's signature

John Ypsilantis, Special Agent, FBI Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Via FaceTime.

Date: May 23, 2022

City and state: Columbus, Ohio

Elizabeth A. Freston Deavers United States Magistrate Judge